Note To The File

Serial Number: 90803512
Date: 03/28/2022 9:48 am _
Created by: Tasha Pulvermacher RNIEIDS

VANTAGE

Changed
* |ssued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

3/28/22 to Brianss@vol.com;
cc: brianss.rosanne@vol.com brianss.hilary@vol.com

Good morning,

Confirming receipt.

Best,

/Tasha Pulvermacher/

Examining Attorney — Law Office 125
United States Patent and Trademark Office
(571) 272-4349

Tasha.Pulvermacher@uspto.gov

From: Brian Steinberger <Brianss@vol.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Pulvermacher, Tasha <Tasha.Pulvermacher@uspto.gov>
Cc:brianss.rosanne@vol.com; brianss.hilary@vol.com

Subject: RE: VANTAGE SN 90803512 - Resp Req COB 3.28.22
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CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Examining Attorney Pulvermacher;

Thank you for reaching out.

We approve of the Examiner's amendment changing the class 9 description to:

Class 9: computer panel mount flight display monitors for aviation showing flight data for onboard
displays for aircrafts

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you;

Brian S. Steinberger

Law Offices of Brian S. Steinberger, P. A.
Registered Patent Attorneys

101 Brevard Avenue

Cocoa, Florida 32922

Phone (321) 633-5080

Facsimile (321) 633-9322

web: www.flpatents.com

email: brianss@vol.com

The information contained in this message is attorney-client privileged and/or confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please immediately notify the above listed
attorney by telephone and email. Thank you.

From: Pulvermacher, Tasha <Tasha.Pulvermacher@uspto.gov>
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Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4:28 PM
To:brianss@vol.com

Cc:brianss.rosanne@vol.com

Subject: VANTAGE SN 90803512 - Resp Req COB 3.28.22

Good afternoon,

| am the examining attorney for VANTAGE SN 90803512. The identification is currently indefinite. |
would suggest the following with changes in bold:

Class 9: computer panel mount flight display monitors for aviation showing flight data for
onboard displays for aircrafts

Please respond as to whether you approve the change to the identification no later than COB March
28, 2022.

Best,

/Tasha Pulvermacher/

Examining Attorney — Law Office 125
United States Patent and Trademark Office
(571) 272-4349

Tasha.Pulvermacher@uspto.gov
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